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David Laskey
From: Patel, Uday {Uday.Patel@iancashire.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 Jjuly 2013 09:53

To: planning

Cc: ENV LHS Customer Service

Subject: BT Cabinet - CHATBURN TELEPHONE EXCHANGE CROW TREES BROW CLITHERCE ROAD
CHATBURN LANCS BB7 4LA - Type CCCNo 5

Reference: BT intends to install the apparatus listed below
Installation of BT apparatus: Apparatus Type CCC No. 5

l.ocation: CHATBURN TELEPHONE EXCHANGE CROW TREES BROW CLITHEROE ROAD
CHATBURN LANCS BB7 4LA

It is noticed that BT telecom apparatus (Type CCC No 5) have overall dimensions of
650mmX1130mmxX285mm. It is a metal cabinet with door opening across the width of the cabinet.
Proposed installation of the BT cabinet is on the footway adjacent to existing telephone exchange on
Crow Trees Brow.

Existing width of the footway at the location of proposed cabinet is 2.5m. Installation of cabinet will be
adjacent to the boundary wall to front side of the property. It is believed that depth of the cabinet
(285mm) will project across the width of the footway. Thus width of the footway will reduce at the
location of cabinet installation. It is believed that approximate width of the footway will be 2.2m at the
location of cabinet. According to manual for streets the available width of footway will be sufficient to
accommodate a wheel chair along side a pedestrian using the footway.

There is no objection to the proposal of erection of BT cabinet at proposed location provided the depth
of cabinet (285mm) is projection across the footway.

Thank You

Uday Patel
{Developer Support — Area East)
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